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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Kent, Ron@Parks <ron.kent@parks.ca.gov>

Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:31 AM

Adam DiGiusto (adigiusto@alamedaca.gov); Aimee Heim; Alan Zielstorff
(azielsto@alamedaca.gov); Amardeep Kaur (amardeep.kaur@stocktonca.gov); Barbarah
Torres; Beth Polard (bethapollard@gmail.com); Blake Anderson
(banderson@santacruzharbor.org); Cathy Rader (crader@suisun.com); Crothers, Sean;
Crystal Harland; curtis Havel Harbormaster (chavel@marincounty.org); David Pascoe;
debbie.martir@cityofvallejo.net; Don Snaman (dsnaman@redwoodcityport.com);
Donald Wilkes (dwilkes@ci.eureka.ca.gov); Eric Endersby ; Franceschini, Melanie; Gacuya,
Cathy; Gary Hirtensteiner Harbormaster (gary.hirtensteiner@ventura.org); Geoia
Bearden; Janet Hull (jhull@suisun.com); Jeff Raimey (jraimey@ci.eureka.ca.gov); Jennifer
Rhoades (jrhoades@ci.oceansideca.org); Julie Borbely (Joborb@so.cccounty.us); Kaleo
Albino; Katie Mickelson; Kris Lofthus; Kristen Stout (kristens@portsanluis.com); Kurt
Borsting (kborsting@newportbeachca.gov); Istilts@morrobayca.gov; Lt Erik Engebretson
(EEngebretson@santabarbaraca.cov); Lt. John T Sandmeyer; Marina Walker
(Marina.Walker@cityofvallejo.net); Michael Hahn Harbormaster
(mhahn@ci.brisbane.ca.us); Monterey, City of (haynes@monterey.org); Moria Khou
(moria.khou@longbeach.gov); Nohles, Ronald C.; Raul Ochoa (rochoa@sjgov.org); Sam
Machado; San Mateo County Harbor District; sbyrd@portofsandiego.org; Scott Grindy ;
Selena Hobbs; Sgt. Jose Aleman (jaleman@sjgov.org); Ted Schiafone Harbormaster
(TSchiafone@ci.oceanside.ca.us); Teresa Camarda; Tiffany Margulici
(tmargulici@ebparks.org); Tina McCarty (tina.mccarty@stocktonca.gov); Tracy Summers;
Arnoldi, Ugo; Ventura Harbor Dist - Channel Island (jhiggins@venturaharbor.com)
Holmes, Deborah@Parks

SAVE - 19 award announcement

If you are receiving this email, your agency may have been awarded SAVE 19 funding.

Feel free to contact me if you did not receive a Notice of Award (email) and/or cannot access OLGA to retrieve
the contract documents for SAVE 19.

Thank you.

Ron Kent

California State Parks

Division of Boating and Waterways
Boating Facilities Development and Financing Unit

One Capitol Mall, Suite 500
Sacramento, CA 95814

916-327-1825

Ron.kent@parks.ca.gov
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